
PI Questionnaire                                                         PI Name:  
 
 
On what date (approximately) did you start preparing the proposal for submission?* 
 
*Received the RFP or program announcement, decided to work on renewal, etc. 
 
 
What is the due date or self-imposed deadline for submission of this proposal? 
 
 
 
Is this proposal EPSCoR related?**               Yes               No                    
 
**Research is directly related to EPSCoR research theme, research utilizes an EPSCoR funded lab facility or equipment, 
research continues or builds on previous research activities which were supported by an internal EPSCoR award, 
research involves UA employees who have received or are currently receiving EPSCoR support, or the proposal is 
submitted to an EPSCoR related program.  
 
 
Has this proposal been reviewed by your peers?               Yes               No           
           
If yes, indicate the peer review type:               Internal               External               Both 
 
 
Dominant geographic location?          Alaska          other 49 states          Canada          Foreign 
 
 
Is this project Alaska specific?***               Yes               No 
 
***The project is for a common or joint objective that can be directly identified to promote, enrich, exhibit, develop, or 
benefit the resources and the people of the State of Alaska. 
 
 
What Research Theme(s) apply to this project? There are 13 main themes (Agriculture and Food 
Sciences, Arts and Humanities, etc.). Browse through the drop down lists for each main theme and 
find the appropriate research themes for this proposal and type the themes into the boxes below. 
Choose one or more research theme(s). 
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